



**CITY OF ELIZABETH**  
**CITY CLERK'S OFFICE**  
**50 WINFIELD SCOTT PLAZA**  
**ELIZABETH, NJ 07201**

HHO  
(V)

September 5, 2024

EMAIL: [opra+request-65648-3ebcf03c@requests.opramachine.com](mailto:opra+request-65648-3ebcf03c@requests.opramachine.com)

Nicolai Hell

**RE: BWC**  
**(OPRA #1440)**

Dear Nicolai Hell,

After submitting your OPRA request dated August 27, 2024, to our Elizabeth Police Department, they advised me that they were not able to locate an arrest record for the individual listed in your request (Michael Winter Faison).

Additionally, they do not have an officer by the name of R S. Mateo which was given as the arresting officer.

Should you have any questions with regards to this matter please feel free to contact me at (908) 820-4134.

Very truly yours,

***Vicki Eanes***

Vicki Eanes  
City Clerk's Office

## OPRA request - OPRA Request

RECEIVED

Nicolai Hell &lt;opra+request-65648-3ebcf03c@requests.opramachine.com&gt;

Sat 8/24/2024 4:51 PM

AUG 27 2024

To: Yolanda M. Roberts &lt;yroberts@elizabethnj.org&gt;

\*\*\* CAUTION \*\*\*

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

This message came from an EXTERNAL address. DO NOT click on links or attachments unless you know the sender and the content is safe. Suspicious? Forward the message to [spamreport@elizabethnj.org](mailto:spamreport@elizabethnj.org) <<mailto:spamreport@elizabethnj.org>>

Dear Elizabeth City,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Faison, Michael Winter (W /M/34) was arrested on 8/21/2024 around 18:34 by Officer Mateo, R S.

Would you please provide the BWC video footage of Officer Mateo regarding this incident.

Yours faithfully,

Nicolai Hell

-----  
Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:  
[opra+request-65648-3ebcf03c@requests.opramachine.com](mailto:opra+request-65648-3ebcf03c@requests.opramachine.com)

Is [yroberts@elizabethnj.org](mailto:yroberts@elizabethnj.org) the wrong address for OPRA requests to Elizabeth City? If so, please contact us using this form:

[https://opramachine.com/change\\_request/new?body=elizabeth\\_city](https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=elizabeth_city)

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

[https://opramachine.com/request/opra\\_request\\_1152887](https://opramachine.com/request/opra_request_1152887)

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

-----